#### Curriculum Vitae

# Tracia M. Forman, PhD, RN-BC, CNE Assistant Professor

University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

College of Health Professions - Department of Health and Biomedical Sciences

Master of Science in Health Science Program

Office: BLHSB 2.724

Department Phone: 956-882-7162

tracia.forman@utrgv.edu

#### Professional Profile

My research background is comprised of both quantitative and qualitative research with extensive training in secondary data analysis. My research program is contextualized to the specialty of informatics, with a focus on the need for more professionals who have been properly prepared to translate healthcare problems and processes into informatics-based solutions.

## **Graduate Certificate in Nursing Informatics**

### Education

The University of Texas Tyler

PhD in Nursing

The University of Texas Tyler

Master of Science in Nursing

The University of Texas at Brownsville

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

The University of Florida

#### **Professional Affiliations**

#### Professional Affiliations

American Health Information Management Association American Nurses Association

American Nursing Informatics Association

Health Information and Management Systems Society

National League of Nursing

Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing

Texas Nurses Association

# Academic Appointments

Assistant Professor, Department of Health and Biomedical Sciences, University of Texas Rio Grande Valley, 2017-

Assistant Professor, School of Nursing, University of Texas Rio Grande Valley, 2015-2017

Assistant Professor, College of Nursing, University of Texas Brownsville, 2014-2015

Adjunct Faculty, College of Nursing, University of Texas Brownsville, 2012 Assistant Master Technical Instructor, College of Nursing, University of Texas Brownsville, 2010-2012

Adjunct Faculty, School of Health Sciences, Department of Nursing, University of Texas Brownsville, 2005-2010